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Veron Chen (Ll.(_l.(_Auto)

—— — e
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 11:55 AM
To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN'
Cc: ‘MT_Claim_SG'; SUR
Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-110058.19 (GBB7758S @ 02/04/2019) LONPAC REF.:
XB5506E [External Confidential]
Attachments: GBB 7758S PRELI ADVISED.pdf
Dear Gerald,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBB 7758S

Date of survey: 10/4/2019
Number of days : 3 days

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 4:45 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-110058.19 (GBB7758S @ 02/04/2019) LONPAC REF.: XB5506E [External Confidential]

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8(408933)



From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

.Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 4:17 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: OUR REF.: E21-110058.19 (GBB7758S @ 02/04/2019) LONPAC REF.: XB5506E [External Confidential]
Importance: High

Lonpac External - Confidential
Our Ref - 18/19/19/VC10/021621
Dear Nivitha,

Kindly proceed as proposed.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Te_!_:_(_QS) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706
L — N .1

The all ¢ ¥8w ) Jonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April, 2019 3:56 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT _Claim_SG; EM Solution Pte Ltd; derekkeh(@singnet.com.sg; Tanvinl3(@yahoo.com.sg

Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-110058.19 (GBB7758S @ 02/04/2019) LONPAC REF.: XB5506E [External
Confidential]

Importance: High

URGENT
Dear Gerald,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: KINGSLIGHT PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBB 7758S & XB 5506E ON 2 APRIL 2019 ALONG BENDEMEER ROAD
AT ABT 15:30 HRS

We refer to your email of even date below and your list of surveyors therein.

Our client now confirms the appointment of Kenneth Kong as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.



Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Venue :  E M SOLUTION PTE LTD
160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,
Singapore 575722

Contact i Mr. Bernard (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9101-8302)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Sally Chong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:
Sent: Wednesday, 3 April, 2019 12:46 PM

To: Sally Chong

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.19 (GBB7758S @ 02/04/2019) LONPAC REF.: XB5506E [External
Confidential]

reraldpoh(@lonpac.com]

Lonpac External - Confidential
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : 18/19/19/VC10/021621

Dear Sally,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and attached
a copy of the list of motor surveyors for your attention.

Please revert.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



The all (&%) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April, 2019 12:14 PM

To: MT Claim SG; GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd'"; 'Judy Soh'; ONG LI LI; GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.19 (GBB7758S @ 02/04/2019) LONPAC REF.: XB5506E
Importance: High

VERY URGENT
Dear Sir,

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

We are instructed by KINGSLIGHT PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident on ON 2 APRIL 2019
ALONG BENDEMEER ROAD AT ABT 15:30 HRS involving our client’s vehicle registration number GBB
77588 and vehicle registration number XB 5506E driven by you/your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within
the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Thank you.

Sally Chong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

Cc VEHICLE OWNER OF XB 5506E
SAB LOGISTICS PTE LTD

1 Jalan Samulun,
Singapore 629119



VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

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

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
! WWw.avg.com



-’ / U Auto

- Consultants

- . .
Bl ma = Pte Lta Company Registration No. 199607 198R

51 UBLAVE 1, £02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK. SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315
Your ref: 18/19/19/VC10/021621

Our ref: CS/LPC19005925/Kvd3 Date :7/5/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.GBB 7758S

We thank you for your instruction on_3/4/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned

vehicle on_10/4/2019  at the premises of M/s E M SOLUTION PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : §$12,309.45

Revised Estimate Amount : $$1,450.00 (LUMP SUM)

"Check" Items Amount : S$
Market Value : S$
LTA Reimbursement Value : S$
Nett Value : S§
Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the rear

front portion.

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

KENNETH KONG
Licensed Appraiser




' Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 4:17 PM

To: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: FW: OUR REF.: E21-110058.19 (GBB7758S @ 02/04/2019) LONPAC REF.:

XBS5506E [External Confidential]

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
3 . 7 ,,_;|

The all £¥&%) lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April, 2019 3:56 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Ce: MT_Claim_SG; EM Solution Pte Ltd; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; Tanvinl3@yahoo.com.sg

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

" Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Venue ¢ E M SOLUTION PTE LTD
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

Sally Chang

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

Ce: MT_Claim_SG

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

Ao

The all (8% lonpac.com.sg



. Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychong@visionlawlic.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April, 2019 12:14 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG; GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd'; 'Judy Soh'; ONG LI LI; GERALD POH WEE BIN

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

We are instructed by KINGSLIGHT PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident on ON 2 APRIL
2019 ALONG BENDEMEER ROAD AT ABT 15:30 HRS involving our client’s vehicle registration
number GBB 7758S and vehicle registration number XB S506E driven by youw/your insured at the material
time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or
your insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from
you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Thank you.

Sally Chong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

C.c.  VEHICLE OWNER OF XB 5506E
SAB LOGISTICS PTE LTD
1 Jalan Samulun,
Singapore 629119

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors
(Incorporated with limited liability)
Unique Entity No. 200721148H



~ Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
_ Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

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
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. MLHM15043184 / Lal Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd - Sin Ming

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 03/04/2019 11:23

.+ SUBMITTED BY: [To Be Confirmed)

IMPORTANT NOTICE

E-FILE
(Draft)

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Autharised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy

liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies
of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to tha insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 10 copies of the repart being made available aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at time of

accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for

repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

Address

03/04/2019 11:23
02/04/2019 15:30
BENDEMEER ROAD
SINGAPORE

GBB7758S

M/S KINGSLIGHT PTE LTD
198300755H
SALES@KINGSLIGHT.COM.SG

Office-62962884

TOYOTA
HIACE

WORK PURPOSE

YES

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
DMCVSN1900471900

SIM GOON HUAT
S1203199H

09/06/1956

OUTDOOR

13/12/1976

42 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-92375770

NOEMAIL

BLK 610 CLEMENTI WEST STREET 1
#12-224

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsasaccrpt&fuseaction=dsp_genaccrpt&rptno=2578414&srcmode=&CFID=507579...

1/3



4/3/2019
Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) involved in the
accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,FPlease state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Name
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsasaccrpt&fuseaction=dsp_genaccrpt&rpino=2578414&srcmode=&CFID=507579...

E-FILE
120610
YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO

N

YES
NO
YES

NO

Name: © LI SHUNFANG
Gender: - Female

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

XB5506E

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
HONG CHER CHWEE
S0704868H

LI SHUNFANG

GBB7758S

2/3



4/3/2019 E-FILE

4+ Were seat belts worn? YES
- Was this injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? NO
-~ Address
Postcode

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsasaccrpt&fuseaction=dsp_genaccrpt&rptno=25784148&srcmode=&CFID=507579... 3/3



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested parties.

By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

KINGSLIGHT PTE LI'D

Tel: } >
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reponinﬁeﬂ(s Pﬁri{)nnel‘sdwature
Date & Time: 1 (If driver is not thg pplgyh ) Name: oh Kwee A
-3 APR 2613 Date & Time: 5 Rﬁ m NRIC/FIN No.: $6640583
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'SKETCH PLAN

(Refere To SKecH Plan N?Frc&eb)

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

KiNGSLIGHT PTE LTD
/g

249/251 Jal

Policyholders Signature. Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personne&%\%@ature
Date & Time: | E\-F\ n-ﬂ {If driver is not the paolicyhaolder) Name: Fon ﬂg\:ggﬂ\gp
-3 Arh LB Date & Time: .9 APR 2013 NRIC/FINNo.: o0
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E M SOLU

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-

Tel:

18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singa

64560226 64584500

TION PTE LTD

Fax:

Registration No: 201016308K

Kingslight Pte Ltd

pore 575722

10.04.2019

Aot _Mrth ooz
/‘&fmy Ve ¥ painf
[ /Ly B85

REPAIR ESTIMATE FOR TOYOTA HIACE - GBB 7758 S

1pc
1pc
2 pcs
1pc
1 pc
1pc
2 pcs
1pc
1pc
2 pcs
1pc
1pc
2 pcs
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pcC
1pc

1pc
1 set

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

front bumper

front bumper brackets
front bumper lamp covers
front grille - top

front grille - lower

front grille - inner
headlamp assy
bonnet

bonnet lock
bonnet hinges
bonnet emblem
front top support panel

JP#.50

front top support panel side trims

oil cooler

oil cooler cover

air con condenser
radiator assy

auto fan assy
radiator spare tank
wiper washer tank

brake master pump w fluid container

front number plate
front bumper clips

Check electrical wirings

165.70

75.70 /i

881.60

N
g

481.60 ¥
331.40 ¥
151.40 £
222.45 £
S, 282704
S 396.20¥
2o, 1,763.20 X
#; 98450 «—
n 9780

I

53.85 27 107.70

Less 25%

Repair accident damages and renew parts
Spray paint on affected portions.
Renew air con parts, vacuum & top up gas.

Renew brake master pu
Rust proofing on affected e m:we?ncge: notify

81.75 /=

4

ne. 7470 —
T 47970 y
163.50 X
s 659.60 X
I~ 7650 £
’s 153095 £
Ie 2,217.60 X
I -} 2.311.70 é
T~ 551.10
Pes 89.70 e
578.60 —
13.552.60
_ 3388.15
10,164.45

sN X
SN X

T4

e 20,00
V™ 45.00

60.00
880.00 272/
780.00 274
150.00 X

Sl

* To resurvey before/afier spray painting
« To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
« Pants prices are subject 1o confirmation

* Third party survey is on a "Withoul Prejudice” basis

* No illegal modificabon(s) s allowed
* Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and

is subject 10 final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Rapairer
Signature:
Date:

100.00
60.00 Zo7

$ 12,309.45
===




Veron Chen (LI(KAuto)_

—— e ——————
From: EM Auto <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 11 April 2019 12:08 PM
To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)
Subject: GBB 7758 S
Attachments: GBB 7758 S ESTIMATE.pdf
Hi Kenneth,

Attached estimate for your perusal.

Thanks & regards,

Bernard

HP: 91018302
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555

Ref : CS/LPC19005925/Kvd3e2

Date: 23-05-2019

MR

Code: LPC2

1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XB 5508E Veh. Inspected GBB 7758S
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18/19/19/VC10/021621 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GERALD POH Assign Date 03/04/2019

2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA HIACE c.c 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. JTFHT02P900246685 Colour METALLIC SILVER
Odometer 5220 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD

3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195R15X8 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195R15X8 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195 R15X8 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195 R15X8 BRIDGESTONE 9 mm

4. ' Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information &
Accident Date  02/04/2019 Inspection Date 10/04/2019
Survey held at EM SOLUTION PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #03-18/19
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

lESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBB 77585

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1of 2

: : ts Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts -coqd!tlon; | Worksho p%j e T(SJ}E )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER SERVICEABLE 481.60 -
2|FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS @$%$165.70 TO REPAIR SEE 331.40 -
LABOUR
2|FRONT BUMPER LAMP COVERS @%$75.70 SERVICEABLE 151.40 -
1|FRONT GRILLE - TOP SERVICEABLE 222.45 -
1|FRONT GRILLE - LOWER SERVICEABLE 282.70 -
1|FRONT GRILLE - INNER SERVICEABLE 396.20 -
2|HEADLAMP ASSY @$881.60 SERVICEABLE 1,763.20 -
1|BONNET BENT 984,50 894.50
1|BONNET LOCK TO REPAIR SEE 97.80 -
LABOUR
2|BONNET HINGES @$53.85 DISTORTED 107.70 107.70
1|BONNET EMBLEM NECESSARY 74.70 74.70
1|FRONT TOP SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 479.70 -
LABOUR
2|FRONT TOP SUPPORT PANEL SIDE TRIMS @$81.75 SERVICEABLE 163.50 -
1|OIL COOLER SERVICEABLE 659.60 -
1|OIL COOLER COVER SERVICEABLE 76.50 -
1|AIR CON CONDENSER SERVICEABLE 1,5630.95 .
1|RADIATOR ASSY SERVICEABLE 2,217.60 -
1|AUTO FAN ASSY SERVICEABLE 2,311.70 -
1|RADIATOR SPARE TANK SERVICEABLE 551.10 -
1|WIPER WASHER TANK DENTED 89.70 89.70
1|BRAKE MASTER PUMP W FLUID CONTAINER DENTED 578.60 578.60
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -3,388.15 -436.30
10,164.45 1,308.90
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) SERVICEABLE 70.00 =
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
115.00 -
LABOUR
CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRINGS. 60.00 15.00

Report Ref No. CS/LPC19005925/Kvd3e2




’ ” ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl B B §1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.2 of 2
- . A ¥ g SIS T b L E’ﬂm - -
ription of P i diti x -

Qty Description of Parts i Con l on=rt Wthhop
REPAIR ACCIDENT DAMAGES AND RENEW PARTS. 880.00 200.00
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT BUMPER
BRACKETS, BONNET LOCK AND FRONT TOP SUPPORT
PANEL.

SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED PORTIONS. 780.00 220.00
RENEW AIR CON PARTS, VACUUM & TOP UP GAS. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
RENEW BRAKE MASTER PUMP LABOUR. 100.00 50.00
RUST PROOFING ON AFFECTED PORTIONS. 60.00 30.00

2,030.00 515.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,309.45 1,823.90
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUMREPAIRS [ SR 1,45qm
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) 3 = N = =N

Report Ref No. CS/LPC1 90059251de3e2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




